Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref
Ein cyf/Our ref

William Powell AM

william.powell@assembly.wales

15 May 2015

Dear Bill

You asked the following Written Assembly Question and | apologise for the delay in
responding but please find a response as shown here:

Written Assembly Question (WAQ 68557): When will the findings of the analysis
commissioned by the Welsh Government and being undertaken by the Stockholm
Environment Institute to update the ecological footprint of Wales be published?

We will be publishing the Ecological Footprint of Wales shortly along with the next
steps, in light of the changing policy landscape following the new provisions outlined
in the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Bill and Environment Bill.

Yours sincerely

Carl Sargeant AC/AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol
Minister for Natural Resources
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